
JIM PIERCE 

w5 fl^ y. 

OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES 
SUITE 859 

PETROLEUM BUILDING 
200 WEST FIRST 

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201 

PHONE 505-622-7246 

April 13, 1995 

State of New Mexico FAX# (505)827-8177 
Oil Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

Attention: Mr. Michael Stogner 

Re: Force Pooling Hearing 
Section 28: S/2 
T16S, R37E, NMPM, 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Stogner: 

Per our telephone conversations and previous correspondence, we w i l l 
not be in need of a hearing, at this time, regarding the force pooling 
of unleased mineral acreage in the above captioned land. 

We were previously scheduled for March 16 and had requested, by facimile 
dated March 14, 1995, for the last hearing date in A p r i l . 

Circunstances have caused us to put this prospect on hold for a short 
t ime. 

I appreciate your help and consideration. 

Please contact me i f you have any question 

S j nceraly, 

JLP/lm 


